MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2024

SUBJECT: Authorization to execute Engineering Service Agreement with Tetra Tech,
Inc. for the EPA Climate Pollution Reduction Planning (CPRP) Grant
Comprehensive Climate Action Plan (CCAP) for the Lexington-Fayette
County, KY Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA)

Request: Council authorization for the Mayor to execute an Engineering Service Agreement,
awarded pursuant to RFP No. 1-2024, with Tetra Tech, Inc., for the development of the
Comprehensive Climate Action Plan for the Lexington-Fayette County MSA and accompanying
associated services, as required by the EPA Climate Pollution Reduction Planning Grant at a cost
of $505,000.

Purpose of Request: As the largest municipality in the MSA, LFUCG is the lead organization
and program manager of the Lexington-Fayette Co. MSA Climate Pollution Reduction Planning
Grant, which covers the six-county region of Fayette, Clark, Bourbon, Scott, Woodford, and

Jessamine counties. This agreement will satisfy the remaining requirements of EPA’s CPRP
grant.

Cost in this Budget year and future budget years: Cost in FY 2024 is $505,000. There are no
anticipated costs in future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, 3170-313201-3094-71299 LEXFAY_MSA 2024 FED_GRANT
File Number: 0231-24
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